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Hi David,

Can you confirm if this is acceptable?

Thank you,

Joel

 

TreeAge Software, Inc.
One Bank Street
Williamstown, MA 01267

TREEAGE TRAINING!   Learn the required skills to become an advanced TreeAge user from the most
knowledgeable TreeAge Instructors in the world: CLICK HERE 

NEW - Join the TreeAge Community:  CLICK HERE

On Wed, May 10, 2017 at 1:31 AM, Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz> wrote:

Hi Joel,

our number of order is 2017/H/0718.

 

Best

David

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:39 PM

To: Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz>
Subject: Re: TreeAge License Expiring

 

Hi David,

Can you tell me what number on the order document is the formal PO# that I need to reference?

Thank you,

 

TreeAge Software, Inc.
One Bank Street
Williamstown, MA 01267
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https://treeage.zendesk.com/hc/en-us/community/topics/201676707-Come-Join-The-Discussion
mailto:david.stepan@sukl.cz
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totalqty price ea


Bill To:
SUKL State Institure for Drug Control
Šrobárova 48
100 41 Praha
Praha,  10 CZ


Invoice
Date:  5/9/2017


Invoice #: INVi032920


Ship To:
David Stepan
SUKL State Institure for Drug Control
Šrobárova 48
100 41 Praha
Praha,  10 CZ


Purchase Order #


2017/H/0718 Net/30 Best Way


Payment Terms Ship Via Ship Date


item


One Bank Street
Williamstown, MA 01267


TreeAge Pro Healthcare - Annual License Renewal
(5 user network license)


$2,750.001 $2,750.00


Wire transfer fee $25.001 $25.00


$2,775.00subtotal:


discount amount:


tax:


shipping:


$2,775.00invoice total:


All amounts are in U.S. dollars.
Dates are in MM/DD/YY format.


All Sales Final.
Tax ID 04-3019481
Duns 192334076


INTERNATIONAL CUSTOMERS:
Cheques must be payable in U.S. dollars through a U.S. bank. Please confirm that
the full amount of the balance due will be remitted to us and that NO bank fees for
currency conversion, wire transfer, etc. will be deducted from the amount remitted.


BANK WIRE INFORMATION
Bank Name: TD Bank


57 Spring Street
Williamstown, MA 01267
413-458-8321


ABA Routing #: 211370545
SWIFT Code: NRTHUS33


Account Name: TreeAge Software, Inc.
Account #: 8254373588


Additional Notes


total payments:


$2,775.00balance due


One Bank Street, Williamstown, MA 01267 • Phone: 413-458-0104 • Fax: 413-458-0105 • Email: sales@treeage.com







TREEAGE TRAINING!   Learn the required skills to become an advanced TreeAge user from the most
knowledgeable TreeAge Instructors in the world: CLICK HERE 

NEW - Join the TreeAge Community:  CLICK HERE

 

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz> wrote:

Thank you for information.

 

Best

David

 

From: J  
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:25 PM

To: Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz>
Subject: Re: TreeAge License Expiring

 

Wonderful, David.

Many thanks!

I will take care of this straight away, and work on the license as well.

Best,,

 

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

 

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 3:21 PM, Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz> wrote:

Hi Joel,
The our order was approved. Can you please confirm receipt of our order and send invoice for payment?

 

Thank you

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 3:56 PM

To: Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz>
Subject: Re: TreeAge License Expiring

 

Many thanks, David.

You may want to let the internal people know that the offer is time-sensitive.  We have to record the order by the
31st of this month to retain the legacy product.

I'm here to assist if you need anything from this end.

 

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

 

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 9:53 AM, Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz> wrote:

Hi Joel,
thank you for the offer. I submit an offer for internal approval. Once approved, I'll send you an order.

 

Best

David

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz>
Subject: Re: TreeAge License Expiring

 

Hi David,

I hope you are well. 

Yes, the existing network license will accommodate 5 users, which is a legacy product that's no longer offered
(the minimum for network licenses is now 20 seats).    However, so long as the license is renewed this month
we will allow your organization to retain the 5 seat license.

I've attached a formal discounted quote.

Many thanks for considering!

Best,
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

 

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 2:05 AM, Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz> wrote:

Hello 

Can you send me a renewal quote for next year?

 

I have a question: For how many users is an existing license? I have a request to access the app for 5 people.

 

Thank you

 

Best

David

 

 

Bc.  David Štěpán

vedoucí oddělení Provoz IT

 

STÁTNÍ ÚSTAV
PRO KONTROLU LÉČIV

Telefon: +420 272 185
876

 

david.stepan@sukl.cz
http://www.sukl.cz

 

 

 

 

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Vocelka Milan <Milan.Vocelka@sukl.cz>
Cc: Štěpán David <david.stepan@sukl.cz>
Subject: TreeAge License Expiring
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Hello Milan,

I hope that this finds you well.

This is a quick note to let you know that the TreeAge License will expire this month.

 

Would you like me to issue a renewal quote?

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
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